



First Christian Church (Disciples of Christ) 4 N. Main Street Watkinsville, GA 30677

706-769-5966

http://fccwatkinsville.org

June 2024 Calendar

<u>Wednesday, June 5</u> No Meal Ministry until August 7 No Choir Rehearsal

Sunday, June 9 10:00 am – Sunday School 11:00 am – Worship Elder: Ann Smith

Monday, June 10 6:30 pm – Board Meeting

Wednesday, June 12 5:30 pm – Worship Committee 7:00 pm – Choir

Sunday, June 16 – Father's Day 10:00 am – Sunday School 11:00 am – Worship Elder: Cathy Moorehead Monday, June 17 10:30 am – Coffee Chat

Wednesday, June 19 7:00 pm - Choir

Sunday, June 23 10:00 am – Sunday School 11:00 am – Worship Elder: Mary Lillie Watson

Monday, June 24 6:30 pm – Disciple Women's Mtg.

Wednesday, June 26 No Choir Rehearsal

Sunday, June 30 10:30 am – Sunday School 11:00 am – Worship Elder: Bill Hunt

WFCC Board Meeting – April 8, 2024

<u>Members Present</u>, Rosa Hall, Leo Baker, Barbara Powell, Wayne McTyre, Mary Lillie Watson, Steve Hansford, Pam Crawford, Ann Smith, Tommy Branch, Kathy Reising, Gina Hansford, and Interim Minister Alan Cloar.

Call to Order: Chair Rosa Hall called the meeting to order and provided an opening prayer.

<u>Agenda Approval</u>: On motion by Ann Smith and second by Gina Hansford, the Agenda was approved as submitted.

Prayer Concerns: Prayer concerns were shared and uplifted in prayer.

<u>Minutes:</u> On motion by Steve Hansford and second by Ann Smith, Minutes of the March 11, 2024 Board Meeting were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Kathy Reising presented the March 31, 2024 Financial Report.

Old Business:

Chair Rosa Hall reported the City of Watkinsville has removed the Birch Trees from the parking islands.

New Business:

INTERIM ACCOMPANIST – The Board voted unanimously to hire Daijing Ren as interim pianist at \$175 per week.

Committee Reports:

CHRISTIAN EDUCATION – Leo Baker reported Pastor Alan has finished teaching Sunday School and they have resumed regular classes. The old books will be given to ACTS.

OUTREACH – Barbara Powell passed around several samples of "We Miss You" cards that she had designed. PROPERTY – Wayne McTyre said he had purchased plastic cups for the Church from Sam's Club.

WORSHIP – Mary Lillie Watson reported Easter and Maundy Thursday services were a success. She explained the tradition for Pentecost Sunday was to wear red.

DEACONS - Kathy Reising said she is working on the Deacon schedule for April.

DISCIPLE WOMEN - Pam Crawford said the Disciple Women gave a donation to Camp Christian.

CMF – Steve Hansford said the CMF met on April 1st with 6 members present.

<u>Minister's Repost:</u> Pastor Alan expressed appreciation for all the work during Lent, Maundy Thursday and Easter. He noted that as we move towards Pentecost, readings will be focused on the resurrection.

<u>Calendar</u>: Rosa Hall requested all calendar dates be turned in to Elaine McTyre as soon as possible. She also needs information turned in for the Chalice.

Devotion and Communion: Rosa Hall provided devotion and Communion.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned.

Personnel Relations Committee: The Board reconvened to discuss Personnel.

Submitted by Gina Hansford, Board Secretary

Disciple Women

Met on May 20th with most of the members present. Barbara and Becky provided the refreshments. Our Project for May is a military mailing to Tyler Durden. If you can make donations from the list in the hallway, they will be greatly appreciated. The boxes will be mailed the first week in June.

Barbara gave a very touching devotion with her special Barbara touch.

Our next DW meeting will be July 24 at 6:30pm. Rosa and Marsha will provide the refreshments and Rosa will have the program.

All women of the church are welcome at our meetings.





Change for Change will be collected on July 28. This year the funds will be used to support Relay for Life. Please be collecting your change for this wor-thy cause.

Christian Education and the Worship Committee provided the boxed candies for our mothers on Mother's Day.

